
UC SANTA CRUZ
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

(TAC)

2006 – 07
MEETING MINUTES

Click on the Bookmarks Tab on the left side of the
page to view the Table of Contents for the 2006-07
TAC Meeting Minutes. Bookmarks allow the
viewer to tab to meeting minutes for a particular
month in the academic year.



UCSC
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)

MEETING MINUTES

October 11, 2006

Baskin Engineering Room 330

Transportation Advisory Committee:
Larry Pageler, TAPS, Chair Joel Kubby, Faculty
Brian Gerstenberger, Graduate Student Graeme Smith, Faculty
Jonathan Giffard, Undergraduate Robert Kemp, Staff
Eric Street, Undergraduate Drew Salzborn, Undergraduate
Susanne Altermann, Graduate Student

TAC Members Absent:
Nancy Carroll, University Police Dean Raven, Physical Plant
Larry Castro, Accounting Heather Mietz-Egli, Staff
Angela Holleman, Disability Resource Center Eric Grabiel, Staff

Visiting Non-Members:
Ashish Sahni, Office of the Chancellor
Christina Valentino, BAS
Susan Willats, BAS
Firas Khatib, Graduate Student Assembly
Dean Ftich, PP&C

TAPS Staff: Cathy Crowe Wes Scott
Eric Kraus Jule Tanner
Teresa Buika

(TAC actions appear in bold print)

1. Mr. Pageler noted that, because some members need to leave the meeting early, he
would be changing the order of the agenda, after which introductions were made.

Mr. Sahni made some brief comments emphasizing the importance of a sense of
community and mutual respect.  He stated his desire that TAC have a permanent
seat and voice on the Campus Welfare Committee (CWC).  Because of his past
positions elsewhere, he is particularly aware of and sensitive to student needs.  He
noted that the CWC will meet monthly.

Ms. Altermann asked if TAPS will still report to BAS.



Ms. Valentino replied that the day to day organization of TAPS remains the same,
with reporting changes being limited to TAC.

Mr. Pageler noted that he and TAPS Co-Director Scott now enjoy closer contact
with BAS than in the past, meeting with BAS representatives every other week.
The CWC is seen as a “higher administrative voice” being brought into the
process.

Ms. Altermann asked if it will be TAPS’ or TAC’s voice at the CWC.

Mr. Pageler replied that it is his responsibility to convey TAC wishes to the CWC
and, in the event that TAC membership is divided regarding certain issues, to
accurately convey that fact.

Ms. Valentino commented that this new reporting structure will broaden TAC’s
reach to a wider campus audience.

Mr. Sahni said that this will also increase the effect that the rest of the campus has
on TAC.

Mr. Giffard said that the minutes of CWC transportation related discussions should
be made available to the TAC.  He asked how Mr. Sahni views integration of the
wider community, i.e., the City and Santa Cruz Metro, into the CWC vision.

Mr. Sahni replied that his job presently involves making sure the campus is
running well internally.  Chancellor Blumenthal is focusing on the broader
community.  Their vision is that all of these aspects will be integrated in the near
future.

2. Additions/Deletions to the Agenda

Mr. Pageler added an update to transit service.

3. Recommendations from the TAC Work Group

Mr. Pageler reviewed the Procedural Recommendations document he had created
based on the meeting of the TAC Operational Work Group (OWG).

Ms. Altermann asked about the status of the Vice Chair idea.

Mr. Pageler replied that two main roles were envisioned for a Vice Chair: 1) Run
meetings in the Chair’s absence; and 2) Help with agenda creation.  Finding
someone to adequately run meetings, so that they do not have to be cancelled in
the unlikely eventuality of the Chair’s absence, will not be difficult.  And, as the
document under consideration shows, many agenda items have already been
scheduled for meetings throughout the year, while the final agenda item at each



meeting sets aside ten minutes for agenda setting for the next meeting.  So the
Vice Chair roles have been dealt with via these means.

Ms. Altermann said she believes a Vice Chair could steer agenda setting.  TAPS
staff filters issues in its own way for its own purposes.  Implementation of a Vice
Chair can be an experiment in the democratic process.

Mr. Giffard said that a Vice Chair could serve as a point person for voting TAC
members.

Mr. Pageler suggested that any member of TAC can have direct discussions
outside of meetings with TAPS staff.

Mr. Kraus commented that, during discussion at the OWG meeting, selection and
implementation of the Vice Chair position were seen as challenging.  It was noted
at that time that the Vice Chair position would be very labor and time intensive.  It
is perhaps with those considerations in mind that Mr. Pageler did not mention a
Vice Chair position in his Procedural Recommendations.

Mr. Smith said that his recollection of the discussion matches that of Mr. Kraus,
but that he left the meeting thinking that the possibility of a Vice Chair was still on
the table and would be discussed further.

Mr. Street said that he also thought that the Vice or Co Chair would be discussed
further.  He said that such a position is needed precisely to prevent the kind of
situation being presently discussed.

Mr. Kemp said that there was an email exchange among the OWG participants
during which this issue was taken further.  He said that a Vice Chair position
would be cumbersome and agreed with Mr. Pageler that it is unnecessary.

Mr. Pageler said that he is not familiar with any similar committee to TAC that has
a Vice Chair.

Ms. Altermann countered that this does not prove that it is not worth trying.

Mr. Kubby asked if there is a downside to having a Vice Chair.  Hearing that
there is not, he made a motion that the position of TAC Vice Chair be
established.  Ms. Altermann seconded the motion.

Mr. Street made a friendly amendment, which was accepted into the motion,
that the TAC Operational Work Group be convened prior to the November
TAC meeting in order to define the role of the Vice Chair.

The motion passed, with Mr. Kemp abstaining.



Mr. Giffard asked about alternate TAC members.

Mr. Pageler and Mr. Kemp explained the reasons, mainly involving continuity of
knowledge and consistency of “voice,” that alternate members were rejected.

Mr. Giffard asked if TAC minutes could be distributed sooner following meetings.
The group agreed that minutes would be distributed by the end of the week
following the meeting.

Mr. Giffard asked if it will always take at least two meetings to introduce and vote
on issues.

Mr. Kemp said that there will undoubtedly be many cases where this can be done
in only one meeting, an assessment with which Mr. Pageler agreed.

Mr. Gerstenberger made a motion to accept the TAC Operational Work
Group Procedural Recommendations.  Mr. Kemp seconded.  The motion
passed, with Mr. Street abstaining.

Mr. Pageler reviewed the document showing possible agenda items for each of the
2006-07 TAC meetings.  He noted that Ms. Altermann has requested that a review
and reconsideration of nighttime parking enforcement be added to the November
agenda.

It was agreed that the group would be asked at its November meeting whether it
wishes to hold the December TAC meeting on the first or second Wednesday of
that month.

Mr. Pageler said that at the May meeting the efficiency of the TAC could be
critiqued, and future changes suggested.

Mr. Kubby said that he would like to discuss rephasing of the campus shuttles.

Mr. Pageler replied that the transit update later in the present meeting might deal
with this issue.

Mr. Giffard asked how potential changes in transit service might be best discussed.

Mr. Pageler said that this would be done at the November TAC meeting.

Mr. Giffard asked if that will allow time to make changes to winter quarter shuttle
service, and was told that it would.



4. Review of Orientation Material

Mr. Pageler reviewed the material in the orientation binders which had been
distributed to members at the beginning of the meeting.

5. Update on Transit Services

Mr. Pageler reported that there were overloads on the Loop shuttle between 7:30-
8:30am at the beginning of Fall quarter.  TAPS added service to alleviate these
overloads.

Mr. Pageler said that the upper campus shuttle route has been reintroduced, and
that it has been very popular.

Mr. Pageler discussed Metro Route 20 pass-bys and possible reallocations of
service.  He noted that Western Drive will be closed at the top of the hill between
October 16th and 30th.  The Route 20 bus will be rerouted during that time.

He reported on High Street, then noted that work will begin on November 1st on
Mission Street between Bay and Chestnut.  He believes it will be performed block
by block for ten months.  The Metro will reroute buses as necessary, with some
possibly running on King Street.

He addressed the idea broached during TAC’s Transit Oversight Committee
(TOC) meetings of limited express service.  The Transit District was unwilling to
convert any existing service to limited express service.  They believe it is not a
good use of resources and would serve to anger those waiting at bus stops which it
passes by.  TAPS staff decided not to pay for limited express service, and will
conduct surveys regarding its desirability.

Mr. Khatib asked if there is a reason to dissuade riders from using Metro for intra-
campus trips.

Mr. Pageler said that there are reasons, and explained how payments to Metro
work.

Mr. Khatib suggested changing the payment structure so that trips to campus will
be charged $2.00, with no charge for trips away from campus.

Mr. Pageler said that this is an interesting idea, and that he would look into it.

Mr. Smith asked about the reason behind Metro’s objection to eliminating stops on
campus.

Mr. Pageler replied that they want to maximize ridership.  He then asked Mr. Scott
to report on his activities of the following day.



Mr. Scott said that additional large capacity vehicles had been added to the TAPS
shuttle fleet a few years back.  New emission standards will require that some of
these buses be taken out of use by 2008.  TAPS also has a need and desire to
increase capacity.  So he will be traveling to Riverside the following day to inspect
some 40 foot buses for possible purchase.  With proper seating configuration,
these buses will be able to transport 100 passengers.  He will report back at the
next TAC meeting.

Mr. Kubby noted that the Loop shuttle, oftentimes filled with passengers, stops at
the bookstore at night for driver breaks.  The same shuttle is always empty when it
stops at the base of campus.  He asked if driver breaks can be taken at the base of
campus, so as not to inconvenience passengers.

Mr. Scott replied that the Loop was originally implemented to eliminate the
problematic bookstore stop.  But the Night Loop (or Night Perimeter) has been
trickier, because the base of campus does not have rest room and other facilities to
meet driver needs.

Ms. Tanner said that the night route in question is labor intensive, and that there is
no good place for breaks besides the bookstore.

Mr. Pageler asked if there might be a way to improve this and report back to the
group in November.

Ms. Willats asked if November will be too late.

Mr. Scott said that because of the driver bid system, no changes can be made until
Winter quarter.  He said that TAPS will try to eliminate the layovers at the
bookstore.

Mr. Kubby asked if bike-loading onto shuttles is allowed at Physical Plant.

Mr. Scott said that such loading is now allowed at that location.

Mr. Giffard asked about the future of the Transit Oversight Committee.

Mr. Street suggested that this could also be discussed at the Operational Work
Group meeting.

6. New Programs and Projects Under Development

Ms. Tanner passed around the room an in-car parking meter and provided some
details about how such a device and system would work.



Ms. Crowe gave a brief report on the vanpool program, noting in particular a new
vanpool to Monterey.

Ms. Buika reported regarding carshare that negotiations with vendors are
underway and she hopes the program will start as soon as possible, with the 18-20
age group able to participate from the beginning

Ms. Buika reported briefly on the Heller Drive Bike Lane project.

Ms. Tanner noted that the attendant parking program is now being run in-house at
TAPS.

The meeting was adjourned at 12 noon.


















	Cover Page
	October 2006 TAC Minutes - Page 2

